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Emilie Bateman

From: Sruli @ AJ Plans <sruli@ajplans.co.uk>
Sent: 20 June 2022 15:18
To: Emilie Bateman
Subject: RE: 60 HIGH STREET 4131/APP/2022/1654 DET 
Attachments: Velux.pdf

Dear Emilie 
 
Please find attached rooflight drawing from manufacturer as requested. 
 
The glazing will be leaded and the frames will be black painted. 
 
Regards 
 
Sruli 
 
 

From: Emilie Bateman <EBateman@hillingdon.gov.uk>  
Sent: 17 June 2022 13:52 
To: Sruli @ AJ Plans <sruli@ajplans.co.uk> 
Subject: 60 HIGH STREET 4131/APP/2022/1654 DET  
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am the case officer for application ref: 4131/APP/2022/1654 at 60 HIGH STREET. 
 
It is noted that no details of the conservation rooflights have been submitted. The manufacturer product 
specification sheets should be obtained submitted for approval. The rooflight should be flush fitting with the 
roof finish. 
 
Regarding the windows, please confirm that the glazing will be leaded and what colour the frames are to be 
painted. 
 
 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Emilie Bateman 
Planning Officer 
Residents Services  
A: London Borough of Hillingdon| Civic Centre (3N/02) | UB8 1UW  
E: ebateman@hillingdon.gov.uk 
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Please note the advice given in this email represents the officer’s opinion and is given in the spirit of helpfulness, 
without prejudice. It is does not bind the Council to a particular outcome regarding any planning matter. 
 
 
 
 
Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of 
ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use of the 
intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for sending the 
message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. 
If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not 
necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.  


